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Appointments to the Transportation and Connectivity Advisory Board.

Staff: Department:
Sabrina Oliver, Director/Town Clerk Governance Services
Amy Harvey, Deputy Town Clerk

Brenton Hodge, Assistant Town Clerk

* Recommendation(s):

That the Council make appointments to the Transportation and Connectivity Advisory Board for two seats.

@ Attachments:

e Recommendation
e Ballot
¢ Applications

TOWN OF CHAPEL HILL Page 1 of 2 Printed on 5/26/2024

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

File #: [23-0729], Version: 1

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Josh Mayo, Transportation Planner I
SUBIJECT: Recommendation for the vacancy(s)
DATE: September 26", 2023

RECOMMENDATION: The Transportation and Connectivity Advisory Board met on Tuesday, September
26th, 2023 and by a unanimous vote made the following recommendation(s) to the Town Council for
consideration:

e Robert Warren, Appointment, Chapel Hill Resident
¢ Samuel Byassee, Appointment, Greenways Advocate

SPECIAL REQUEST(s): The board also requests that UNC student government appoint Matthew
Gregoire as the UNC student representative.

BACKGROUND: None

Note: Governance Services notes that the Transportation and Connectivity Advisory Board reviewed the
following applications: Logan Bealke, Samuel Byassee, Matthew Gregoire, Ben Lasley, John Michaelson,
and Robert Warren. Two additional applications for Neil Mottes and Benjamin Mcavoy-Bickford were
received between September 26, 2023 and October 4, 2023 for the Transportation and Connectivity
Advisory Board .
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